

# APRIL CHARPENTIER, PhD, CRNA

Anchorage, AK

<https://dreamsafe1099.com>

april@dreamsafe1099.com

---

## Professional Summary

Traveling Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetist with experience in a wide variety of practice settings from fast-paced low acuity outpatient clinics to high acuity large teaching hospitals necessitating steadfast dependability, efficiency and flexibility along with organizational skills and the ability to work both independently and as a team player.

## Education

<b>Texas Wesleyan University, Fort Worth, TX</b> Masters of Science in Nurse Anesthesia	Aug 2003-Dec 2005
<b>University of Texas at Austin, Austin TX</b> Doctorate of Philosophy in Nutritional Science	Sep 1991-May 1996
<b>University of New York at Potsdam, Potsdam, NY</b> Bachelor of Arts in Biology	Sep 1984-Dec 1986
<b>SUNY Agricultural and Technical College, Canton, NY</b> Associates of Science in Nursing	Jan 1981-May 1983

## Anesthesia Skills

- General
- Regional
- TIVA (Total Intravenous Anesthesia)
- MAC (Monitored Anesthesia Care)
- Robotics
- ERAS (Enhanced Recovery After Surgery)
- “Bread and Butter” Cases including but not exclusive to:
  - Pediatrics
  - Obstetrics
  - ASA III & IV
  - BMI 30’s, 40’s, & 50’s
- EMR (Electronical Medical Records)
  - Epic
  - Cerner

## Current State Licenses and Certifications

- |                          |                              |                              |
|--------------------------|------------------------------|------------------------------|
| ➤ Alabama RN, CRNA       | ➤ New Hampshire RN, APN-CRNA | ➤ NBCRNA Board Certification |
| ➤ Alaska RN, APN         | ➤ New Mexico RN, APN-CRNA    | ➤ AANA Membership            |
| ➤ Alaska DEA             | ➤ New York RN                | ➤ ACLS Certification         |
| ➤ Arizona RN, CRNA       | ➤ Texas RN, APRN             | ➤ BLS Certification          |
| ➤ Georgia RN, APN-CRNA   | ➤ Washington RN, APRN        | ➤ PALS Certification         |
| ➤ Massachusetts RN, CRNA |                              | ➤ NPPES Provider             |

# APRIL CHARPENTIER, PhD, CRNA

Anchorage, AK

<https://dreamsafe1099.com>

april@dreamsafe1099.com

---

## Professional Experience (CRNA 2006 to present)

### Staffing Agency (\*currently credentialed)

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital\*, 1650 Cowles Street, Fairbanks Alaska 99701  
10/07/2019 to present  
DreamSafe Anesthesia Staffing, Inc.

Central Peninsula Hospital\*, 250 Hospital Place, Soldotna, AK 99669  
07/29/2019 to 09/27/2019  
Locum Tenens Staffing

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital\*, 1650 Cowles Street, Fairbanks Alaska 99701  
05/20/2019 to 07/19/2019  
DreamSafe Anesthesia Staffing, Inc.

Canyon Vista Medical Center, 5700 E Hwy 90, Sierra Vista, AZ 85635  
04/15/2019 to 05/10/2019  
Staff Care

Dartmouth-Hitchcock Medical Center\*, One Medical Dr., Lebanon, NH 03756  
08/13/2018 to 02/28/2019  
Staff Care

St. David's Medical Centers (Multiple Sites), Austin Metro Area, TX  
04/09/2018 to 06/15/2018  
Staff Care

Hunt Regional Medical Center, 4215 Joe Ramsey Blvd., Greenville, TX 75403  
12/11/2017 to 04/06/2018  
Staff Care

Concord Hospital\*, 250 Pleasant St., Concord, NH 03301  
09/05/2017 to 11/17/2017  
Medicus Healthcare Solutions

Banner University Medical Center Tucson, 1501 North Campbell Ave., Tucson, AZ 85724  
04/03/2017 to 07/28/2017  
Staff Care

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital\*, 1650 Cowles Street, Fairbanks Alaska 99701  
10/24/2016 to 02/12/2017  
Locum Tenens Staffing

Baystate Medical Center, 759 Chestnut Street, Springfield, MA 01199  
06/20/2016 to 09/16/2016  
Staff Care

# APRIL CHARPENTIER, PhD, CRNA

Anchorage, AK

<https://dreamsafe1099.com>

april@dreamsafe1099.com

---

## Professional Experience (cont.)

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital\*, 1650 Cowles Street, Fairbanks Alaska 99701  
05/02/2016 to 06/14/2016  
Locum Tenens Staffing

Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, 3601 4<sup>th</sup> street, Lubbock, TX 79430  
12/14/2015 to 03/04/2016  
Locum Tenens Staffing

Ketchikan Medical Center (PeaceHealth), 3100 Tongass Ave, Ketchikan, AK 99901  
09/01/2014 to 11/15/2015  
Part-time direct hire

Kaiser Permanente Medical Centers (Multiple Sites), Tacoma & Seattle, WA  
09/01/2013 to 06/30/2014  
CPR Anesthesia

VA Anchorage, 1201 North Muldoon, Anchorage, AK 99504  
05/29/2012 to 09/30/2013  
United Anesthesia

Creekside Surgery Center\*, 3831 Piper St. #110, Anchorage, AK 99508  
04/01/2012 to 06/30/2012 (Per Diem-As needed)  
DreamSafe Anesthesia Staffing, Inc.

Mat-Su Regional Medical Center, 2500 S. Woodworth Loop, Palmer, AK 99645  
08/01/2011 to 04/05/2012  
DreamSafe Anesthesia Staffing, Inc.

Creekside Surgery Center\*, 3831 Piper St. #110, Anchorage, AK 99508  
06/01/2011 to 12/30/2011 (Per Diem-As needed)  
DreamSafe Anesthesia Staffing, Inc.

Alaska Surgery Center, 4100 Lake Otis Pkwy #102, Anchorage, AK 99508  
03/14/2011 to 06/01/2011  
DreamSafe Anesthesia Staffing, Inc.

Petersburg Medical Center, 103 Fram St., Petersburg, AK 99833  
March 2011 to December 2011 (Per Diem-As Needed)  
Delta Locums

Lakewood Endoscopy Center, 7000 West Colfax Ave., Lakewood, CO 80214  
01/18/2010 to 10/30/2010  
Anesthesia Healthcare Partners

Covenant SurgiCenter, 2301 Quaker Ave, Lubbock, TX 79410  
09/15/2008 to 01/15/2010  
Full-time direct hire

# APRIL CHARPENTIER, PhD, CRNA

Anchorage, AK

<https://dreamsafe1099.com>

april@dreamsafe1099.com

---

## Professional Experience (cont.)

Oklahoma University Health Sciences Center, 750 Northeast 13<sup>th</sup>, #200, Oklahoma City, OK 73104  
07/14/2008 to 09/11/2008  
Witaker Medical, LLC

Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, 3601 4<sup>th</sup> Street, Lubbock, TX 79430  
01/01/2006 to 07/10/2008  
Full-time direct hire

*Specific References pertaining to facilities, departments, skillsets, staffing agencies, anesthesia groups, etc.  
are available upon request*